From: Hear TRA Form

To: Meeting Info; BOE Taxpayers" Rights Advocate Office
Subject: [External] Taxpayers" Bill of Rights Hearing Appearance Electronic Form
Date: Sunday, August 20, 2023 8:26:08 AM

Taxpayer would like to speak at the hearing: I do not want to speak at the hearing

Type of Tax: Property Tax, Alcoholic Beverage Tax

Speaker's Name: Manuel Avila

Title (if applicable):

Company (if applicable):

Mailing Address: _

City: Tehachapi

State: CA

Zip Code: 93561

E-Mail Address: _

Account Number (if applicable):

Taxpayer's Name (if not speaker):

Organization:

Telephone Number:

Description of Issues:

Accountability to Taxpayers rights have slowly been eroded by the people voted in to serve
and protect the Taxpayers. To give these same people who are supposed to represent us, the

Taxpayers, even more power to bypass Taxpayers the right to determine and guide the future
of California is unconscionable!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.






